" wmuowey

Jais

Park Commission
Agenda
Thursday, May 7th, 2015
7:00 PM

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Ask if anyone is recording the meeting

Approval of Minutes from the April 2, 2015 meeting
Chairman’s Report

New Business

1. Special Event Park Permits
a. Boy Scouts Event, September
2. Eagle Scout Project

Old Business — Updates

1. Tennis Renovation Project — Park Commission Recommendation
2. Community Day

3. Collette Travel

4. Butterfly Garden — May 15th

5. Open Space and Rec Plan Updates

Recreation Director Report

. Collette Travel

. Print newsletter out mid-June

. Egg Hunt, Review

. Volleyball Courts refurbish

. New trees in tot lot

. May Budget Meeting — Tot Lot Improvements

UL WA

Liaison reports
Correspondence

1. Acknowledge letter from Janet Emanuel, Chair, Comp Plan Task Force,
regarding presentation of the latest draft of the Comp Plan to all ABCs

on Wednesday, June 10, 2015 at 7:00 pm.

Any Other Matter
Public Opinion
Adjournment




1
2
3
4
S
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Park & Recreation Commission Meeting
April 2, 2015

The regular meeting of the East Goshen Township Park and Recreation Commission was held on Thursday,
April 2, 2015 at the Township Building. The meeting was called to order by Chalrman Joe Zulli at 7:00 pm.
Commission members present were:

Betsy Williams

PJ Viloski

Christine Taraborelli

Ann Marie Fletcher-Moore

Ed Coyle
Others present were:

Jason Lang, Director of Recreation

Andy Grant, West Goshen Resident

Joy Crozier, East Goshen Resident

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Joe led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Joe asked for a moment of silence to remember our troops & veterans.
Joe asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Joe noted that the minutes of the February 5 and March 10, 2015 meetings were approved.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Paoli Pike Trail - Joe reported that the BOS hired McMahon Transportation Engineers & Planners to
do a feasibility study for this trail. The trail will go along Paoli Pike from Ellis Lane to Line Road. A
Steering Committee is being formed. Jason and Mark Gordon will be on it, plus 1 member from the
Planning Commission and 1 from Park & Rec. Janet Emanuel will be the Chairperson and the
meetings will be held during the day. Joe will be the primary and Betsy will be the alternate.

2. 2016 Budget - Jason mentioned that the BOS will start looking at 2016 budget requests in May. He
feels that renovation of the Tot Lot and Amphitheater should be on the list. Also, the Master Plan for
the park, which is the vision for the next 20 years should be discussed.

OLD BUSINESS
1. Tennis Courts — Jason, Joe, Betsy and Chris attended the Board of Supervisors meeting to discuss the
tennis courts. The BOS realize this is an asset that is not being used. They voted yes to repair the back
courts, but encouraged investigation into possible grants to help with the expense. Jason reported that the
USTA has a grant. They must include photos of the courts and a scope of the project. Mark Miller is
preparing a list. This will all be sent to the USTA and, if it complies, the USTA will send a grant
application. This is a 6 month process. Jason mentioned that the amount of the grant is up to $10,000,
however, they require another set of lines on the courts which will cost an additional $4,000. Jason expects
to have the information to the USTA in the next 2 weeks. A “No Key” policy will have to be approved by
the BOS. Ann Marie mentioned that the reason the courts were locked was because people were
skateboarding and roller skating on them, which damaged the surface. Jason mentioned that there is a
tennis group that has a permit for the courts from 3:00 pm to 6:00 pm Monday-Friday.
Joe made a motion that pending resurfacing of the back courts, the courts will be open to keyless usage to
begin April 15 and end July 31. An evaluation will be done at the August meeting. If it is successful a
petition will go to the BOS for a keyless policy. If not, they will go back to keys. Betsy seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.
2. Butterfly Garden — The BOS approved this project. Mark will start preparation of the area in mid-

April. Jason applied for a grant which will come in September.

F:AData\Shared Data\Minutes\Park & Rec Commission\2015\PRC 4-2-15 draft.docx 1




0 NN R W e

S B BB W W LW W LW W WL WWERRNNDN NN DNDNND = o e e et e e ok et
BN == O O IANWU DR LW == O VWO IO WUV H WN ~ OO A WN-—O©O

3. Newsletter — The Butterfly Garden and Tennis Courts should be the focus of the next article. It is due
May 1¥. Ann Marie and Betsy will work together on this.

4. Comprehensive Plan — Chris volunteered to be the lead on this project. Ann Marie will be the

alternate.

5. Community Day — At the BOS meeting, Joe voiced disappointment and presented an alternative of a

band and fireworks only. The BOS will make their decision at the April 7" meeting.

Jason introduced Andy Grant who is a West Goshen resident and works with Celebration Fireworks.

Andy mentioned that they do an all electric show, which is safer. He wants to help and feels he can put on a

show using Celebration for no cost.

6. FSFOT Harvest Festival - Jason introduced Joy Crozier, an East Goshen resident, who has requested

use of the entire East Goshen Park on October 10, 2015 for FSFOT’s (For Sale Free or Trade) Fall Festival.

She anticipates about 2,000 people. Parking will be in Applebrook. She gives free food vouchers to the

residents who live around the park. The Vendors give her items to use in the silent auction that she holds

online the Monday after an event. The money raised is donated locally. Ann Marie voiced concern about

the impact on the park. PJ feels it is well organized and she has good endorsements. PJ made a motion to

approve and move forward with her request. Chris seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Ed mentioned that the Great Valley Little League has their Fall Ball Festival in East Goshen Park. Jason

commented that it is not scheduled yet.

7. Collette Travel — Jason commented that 3 people have signed up for the trip. The rep from Collette will

be here next Monday April 6 at 7:00 pm.

8. Free Little Library — It has been installed. This was provided through the United Way. Employees of

Seamens built it. It will be introduced at the Egg Hunt.

RECREATION DIRECTOR REPORT

1. Egg Hunt — This will be held this Saturday April 4", Come after 8:30 am. It starts at 10:00 am rain or
shine. The 7000 eggs arrived. They were made by a company that hires people with special needs.

2. Applebrook Park - Rick Smith has received calls about installing a porta-pottie in Applebrook Park for
the summer. After a short discussion a vote was taken with 4 nos and 1 undecided.

3. YMCA — They are holding a Healthy Kids Day in East Goshen Park on April 26. They are requesting
permission to set up tree climbing using Dan Wright Tree Landscaping. Jason had photos showing what it
would be like. The vote was a unanimous no.

4, Volleyball Courts - Jason received a call from TEVA in Malvern about an end of the year project to
restore the volleyball courts — 1 sand and 1 grass.

5. Go Wilma — Last year the fee was $500. This year it is $800 based on the number of participants last
year. We will probably not participate next year.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:40 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer
Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Park & Rec Commission\2015\PRC 4-2-15 draft.docx 2




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

April 29, 2015

East Goshen Comprehensive Plan 2015
Dear ABC members,

The Comprehensive Plan Task Force, with assistance from all the ABCs, has
been working for many months with multiple consultants to prepare the 2015
Comprehensive Plan. At times, it has seemed to be a never-ending process, but
the end is finally in sight!

Tom Comitta is planning several meetings to get input from different sources on
the latest draft of the Plan. The presentation to the ABCs is scheduled for
Wednesday, June 10, 2015 at 7:00 pm. | realize that date conflicts with a
Conservancy meeting so if you cannot attend on Wednesday, you may want to
attend the presentation to the general public on the following evening.

| hope you will all come to see what your efforts have created and to offer
comments so we produce an outstanding and usable Plan. The goal is to have
the Plan approved before the end of this year. '

Thanks for all your help.

ngu/f (Cmmm (

Janet Emanuel
Chair, Comp Plan Task Force

F\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\2015 Update\CPTF 2015 ABC ltr.doc




